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From: Gibson Will (ShEx)[/O=DTI/OU=DTIHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WGIBSON] 

Sent: Wed 03/07/2013 5:09:27 PM (UTC) 

To: Lowe Roger (Sh Ex• GRO

Subject: FW: 130703 - Whips briefing (Arbuthnot) 

Attachment: 130703 - Whips briefing (Arbuthnot).doc 

Will Gibson I Executive Director I Shareholder Executive_ 
BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET I GRO 

www.ctov.uk/government/organisations/the-shareholder-executive 

PAH GRO 

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and 
higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 

From: Gibson Will (ShEx) 
Sent: 03 July 2013 18:01 
To: Swinson MPST 
Cc: Whitehead Mike (ShEx); Batten Peter (ShEx) 
Subject: 130703 - Whips briefing (Arbuthnot) 

Claire, 

With thanks to Peter for writing it, attached is a short note on the Horizon issue for the Whips. Don't hesitate to give me a 
shout should you have any questions. Mobile probably best as I'm hoping for a sharp getaway. 

Thanks 

Will Gibson I Executive Director I Shareholder Executive 

BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET GRO 

uvwvv.gov.uk/government/organisations(the-shareholder-executive 

PA: GRO

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and 
higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 


